
CLARIFICATION NO. 01 
 

HIRING OF DRILL PIPE, TUBING CLEANOUT & PIPE RECOVERY SERVICES 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/STIM-5307/2022 
 
 
One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along 
with OGDCL reply is given below for information of all the prospective bidders. 

 
Sr.No Query by the bidder OGDCL Reply 

1 Reference Terms of Reference/Scope of Work 

Clause/s 3.32, “The Daily Charges will start 

once the surface equipment is rigged up and 

pressure tested”, kindly clarify the Daily 
Charges mean Operating Charges or Standby 

Charges? Moreover, please elaborate what does 

the “surface equipment” include?   

The daily Charges mean Operating 

Charges. 

Surface Equipment will include all the field 

items necessary for the requisite job 
covered in Table A & C of Financial 

Evaluation model.   

2 Reference Terms of Reference/Scope of Work 

Clause/s 3.33, “Charges for CTU will commence 

once CT is lowered into the wellbore and will 
cease when CT is out of hole”, kindly clarify the 

Charges mean Operating Charges or Standby 

Charges? 

Please refer to the TOR (Term of Reference) 

and quote as per requisite information 

available. 

3 Reference Financial Evaluation Model, Table (A) 

Thru Tubing Services Sr. No 55-56 (Pumping 

Equipment & Pumping Crew Mob/Demob 

Charges) and 57-58 (Pumping Equipment & 
Pumping Crew) seems the repetition of charges. 

Kindly clarify are these same and repeated 

charges, to be excluded or elaborate the 

difference in utilization. 

Financial Evaluation Model, Table (A) Thru 

Tubing Services Sr. No 57-58 (Pumping 

Equipment & Pumping Crew)  is repeated 

which may treated as deleted. 

4 Reference Terms of Reference/Scope of Work 

Clause/s 5.1, “The prices quoted by bidder in 
financial bid should be in US$. The quoted 

price should be fixed/firm and are inclusive of 

all applicable taxes, duties and Levies etc. 

except GST/PST/ICT Tax on Services which 

shall be paid/refunded by OGDCL at actual.” 

Please confirm that quoted prices are exclusive 
of GST on products as well. 

Please refer to the TOR (Term of Reference) 

and quote as per requisite information 
available. 

5 Reference Financial Evaluation Model/ Table 

(C) Cleanout Using Nitrogen Sr No 10, “Volume 

Pumping Charges for Non-Corrosive Fluids 

using pumping equipment”. Please confirm 

these charges shall be applicable in Table (A) 
Thru Tubing CT Services/Pumping Services 

(Complete Setup) as well if pumping services 

shall be utilized along with TT/CT Services. 

Please refer to the TOR (Term of Reference) 

and quote as per requisite information 

available. 

 

 


